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Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director

Office of Inspectior and Enforcement
Region V

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1990 N. California Boulevard

Walnut Creek Plaza, Suite 202

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Re: Docket No. 50-133
License No. DPR-7

Dear Mr. Engelken:

This is in response to your letter dated March 30, 1979
which enclosed I.E. Bulletin No. 79-04 and requested informa-
tion concerning the use of VELAN swing check valves.

There are none of the subject valves in use or presently
planned for use in any piping systems at Humboldt Bay Power

Plant Unit No. 3.
y, truly yours,
ne' -

Phlllp A.

ces
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555
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